TWIN RIVERS PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD AT SWINEFLEET VILLAGE HALL ON TUESDAY 12 DECEMBER 2017 AT 7.30 P.M.

Councillors present were C Royston(Chair), A Scrimgeour, M Dargan, J Spurgeon, S Woodcock and J Woodcock. The clerk was in attendance. Ward Councillor J Barrett.

Public Forum 7.30-7.45. Three members of the public. Can ERYC be contacted again re the unsafe property at Justice Lane.

Apologies for absence.S Hempel, A Wallace.

Minutes

The minutes of the last meeting held on 14 November 2017 had previously been circulated. The Chair signed these at the meeting as a true and complete record.

Co-option of new parish councillors. One vacancy Adlingfleet Ward is advertised.

Declarations of Interest.

Declaration of Interest – The parish councils (Model Code of Conduct Order 2011). To record any declarations of interest by any member in respect of items on this agenda). Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared. Declarations of non percuniary interest by C Royston,S Woodcock and J Woodcock who are members of the Ousefleet Village Hall committee and Cow Lane management committee.

Financial Matters

Bank statement £10,737.67.
Bank balance £6457.67.
Payment by cheque to the following:-Cystic Fibrosis Trust £20.
D T Walker & Co £2578.40.
N Ingleton postage £6.72.
Swinefleet Village hall £24.
Harmans £60.00.

Ongoing Issues

Ousefleet Community Hall. Report from the OVHC committee. Recent meeting minutes had been circulated. The kitchen is nearly completed with just skirting requiring additional work.

Mr Dargan gave his update as project manager. The toilets require a plumber, electrician and plasterer. The slope requires attention. Mr Dargan will update everyone with the revised project costs. The fire plan by Planman was theoretical and will have to be re visited. Local contractors have given competive quotes to get the outside prepared for the plumber.

Playground inspection by ERYC and signage in Ousefleet. The clerk contacted the ERYC officer who was to visit the site.

Visit to Cow Lane by parish councillors is to occur in Spring 2018.

Ideas for Grant applications from Goole Fields. The play area needs fencing. Ideas from resdients are welcome and a possible flyer will be prepared in the New Year. The Marshlands Walking Group could be contacted to try and open the riverbank as a complete right of way for everyeone to enjoy.

Update grant £1000 for legal fees. Per L Burley ERYC should be received by Christmas 2017.

PLANNING

Granted planning 17/02809

Creation new access and entrance and alterations to provide disabled facilities. Marshlands Community Centre.

17/02389 Erection of 2 crop grading and storage buildings. Farmcare Trading as Goole Estate.

CORRESPONDENCE

ERYC Chairman's Award 2018. Five categories. No nominations were made.

Precept 2018/2019. The clerk had prepared an initial draft of expenses based on past expenditure. The parish council own a new mower and this requires annual servicing, if it serviced voluntarily then it keeps costs down. A dog bin costs approximately £450 but ERYC will empty this and it was requested that this amount be included as Adlingfleet village may benefit from a new bin.

Clerk absence 13 February 2018 meeting. Next meeting 13 March 2018.

Register of electors. A new document has been received..

ERYC Task force satisfaction feedback. The Clerk will complete.

Big Lottery Grant for Adlingfleet defibrillator.£3160.00.This has been received and action in the new year to commission this.

ERYC road closures in January 2018.A Public meeting is to be held at 6 o clock at Swinefleet Village Hall.

WARD COUNCILLORS REPORTS

The ERYC schools are going to be charged for meetings held on their premises, Reedness charge is £150.

The road closure will be in the Goole Times and a leaflet has been sent to every household.

ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA

Adlingfleet Roads need to be looked at by ERYC highways.

Farmcare update re allotments.

Invite PSCO Sam Chandler.

Grit Bins cost.

Date and place of the next meeting

9 January 2018 Swinefleet village hall.

Signed

Mrs C Royston Chair to the Council